Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

i

From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com>
Sent: ; Monday, December 16, 2013 8:27 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Burton, Michael’
Cc: 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Hack Conder'

Subject: ‘ Backfill aproval for Linn West B #45
Attachments: . Linn H.E. West B #45 - Excavation Data.jpg

1

Gentlemen, attached is the lab data for the West B #45, we are looking for backfill approval. Let me know if you have
any questions or concerns. Thanks.

B

. lacob Kamplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221



LINN H.E.
WEST B #45
(2RP-1862)

LEGALS: UL/N Sec. 9
T17S - R31E
EDDY COUNTY, NM

o

10 20
HHH " reet

GPS date: 12/10/13
Drawing date: 12/16/13
Drafted by: L. Weinheimer




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 10:38 AM

To: | Lara Weinheimer; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: : Fwd: Backfill aproval for Linn West B #45 -

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burton, Michael" <mburton@blm,.gov>
Date: December 17, 2013 at 9:57:28 AM MST

To: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain @rice-ecs.com>
Subject: Re: Backfill aproval for Linn West B #45

Jacob,
Your back fill request is approved.

Mike Burton

BLI-CFT

Environmenial Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell
mburion@blim.goy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

On Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 8:26 AM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain @rice-ecs.com> wrote:

Gentlemen, attached is the lab data for the West B #45, we are looking for backfill approval. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks.




Jacob Kgimplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240

575-942-8221



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ’ Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 4:21 PM
To: 'Jacob Kamplain'; 'Burton, Michael'

Cc ‘Lara Weinheimer'; 'Hack Conder’
Subject: ‘ RE: Backfill aproval for Linn West B #45

OCD concurs with BLM approval to commence backfill operations.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto;ikamplain@rice-ecs.com]
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 8:27 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Burton, Michael

Cc: 'Lara Weinheimer’; 'Hack Conder’

Subject: Backfill aproval for Linn West B #45

Gentlemen, attached is the lab data for the West B #45, we are looking for backfill approval. Let me know if you have
any questions or concerns. Thanks.

o

Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221



